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Mr. W. L. Stewart 
Senior Vice President - Nuclear 
Virginia Electric and Power Company 
5000 Dominion Blvd. 
Glen Allen, Virginia 23060 

Dear Mr. Stewart: 

SUBJECT: SURRY, UNITS 1 & 2 - ATWS/AMSAC IMPLEMENTATIO~ SCHEDULES 
(TAC NOS. 75763 AND 75764) 

By letter dated January 8, 1990, you requested an extension of the ATWS/AMSAC 
implementation schedule from fall 1989 and spring 1990 for Surry Units 1 and 2, 
respectively, to the fourth quarter of 1990 for Surry Unit; 1 and the second 
quarter of 1991 for Surry Unit 2. You base your request on the fact that you 
have had to reschedule the cycle 10 refueling outage for each unit due to the 
extended outages Surry Units 1 and 2 experienced last year. The end of cycle 
10 had been the previously agreed-to implementation milestone for ATWS/AMSAC. 
However, notwithstanding the slippages in refueling outage schedules, we 
understand that the required AHIS/AMSAC hardware would not have ·been available 
for the originally scheduled outages because of procurement difficulties. 

Because of the approximately one-year unplanned outages of both units, the 
operating times without functional ATWS/AMSAC equ ipnent will not· increase due 
to the slipped schedules. Therefore we are approving your request. However, 
we are disturbed that you had not assigned a higher priority to satisfying 
this important commitment and that you apparently had not recognized the 
procurement problems sufficiently early to take corrective actions. 
Completion of the ATWS/AMSAC implementation at Surry is an important safety 
enhancement which should receive priority consideration in all of your 
planning efforts. 

We expect completion of the required modifications not later than the dates 
committed to in your January 8, 1990 1 etter. 

9004040032 900327 
PDR ADOCK 05000280 
P PDC 

cc: See next page 
DISTRIBUTION: 
Docket Fi le 
SVarga 
B. Buckley 
ACRS (10) 

NRC & Loca 1 PD Rs 
Glainas 
OGC 

Sincerely, 

Original Signed By 

Steven A. Varga, Director 
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
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/. I.. • r,. , •. _-.· ~ ~ Mr. W. L. Stewart 
~ Virginia Electric and Power Company 

cc: 
Michael W. Maupin, Esq. 
Hunton and Willi ams 
Post Office Box 1535 
Richroond, Virginia 23212 

Mr. Michael R. Kansler, Manager 
Surry Power Station 
Post Office Box 315 
Surry, Virginia 23883 

Senior Resident Inspector 
Surry Power Station 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Post Office Box 166, Route 1 
Surry, Virginia 23883 

Mr. Sherlock Holmes, Chairman 
Board of Supervisors of Surry County 
Surry County Courthouse 
Surry, Virginia 23683 

Mr. W. T. Lough 
Virginia Corporation Commission 
Division of Energy Regulation 
Post Office Box 1197 
Richroond, Virginia 23209 

Regional Administrator, Region II 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
101 Marietta Street N.W., Suite 2900 
Atlanta, Georgia 30323 

C. M. G. Buttery, M.D., M.P.H. 
Department of Health 
109 Governor Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 

e 
Surry Power Station 

Attorney Genera 1 
Suprerre Court Building 
101 North 8th Street 
Richroond, Virginia 23219 

Mr. E. Wayne Harrell 
Vice President - Nuclear Operations 
Virginia Electric and Power Colf4)any 
5000 Old Dominion Blvd. 
Glen Allen, Virginia 23060 

Mr. J. P. 01 Hanlon 
Vice President - Nuclear Services 
Virginia Electric and Power Company 
5000 Old Dominion Blvd. 
Glen Allen, Virginia 23060 

Mr. R. F. Saunders 
Manager - Nuclear Licensing 
Virginia Electric and Power Company 
5000 Old Dominion Blvd. 
Glen Allen, Virginia 23060 




